Wadena

TO: Mayor and Council
FROM: Caitlin Fox, Community Recreation Coordinator
DATE: June 16, 2021
RE: Saskatchewan Lotteries Grant Application Distribution
ISSUE:
The Saskatchewan Lotteries Community Grant Program must be distributed between all of the
applicants.
BACKGROUND:

Saskatchewan Lotteries Granted the Town of Wadena $14,425.00 to distribute to organizations in
Wadena.
ALTERNATIVES:

1) Council can deny all funding distributions.

2) Council can change funding distributions.

3) Council can accept the fund distributions.
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:
None directly relating to the Town. All the grant money has been distributed to the organizations who
applied and were eligible.
ANALYSIS:
With the $14,425.00 and the applications that the Town received we were able to give all the
organizations all they asked for or most of what was asked.
ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION(S):
“THAT Council approves the fund distributions for April 1, 2022- March 31, 2023, Saskatchewan
Lotteries Community Grant Program as follows:”.

Organization Grant Request Town of Wadena Distribution Amount
Wadena Golf Club INC. $1000.00 $1000.00
Wadena Senior Dance Club $750.00 $750.00
Wadena Senior Exercise Group $480.00 $480.00
Wadena Pensioner’s & Senior Club | $500.00 $500.00
Wadena Visual Art Group $2000.00 $2000.00
2271 Pipestone Army Cadets $2630.30 $2000.00
Wadena Skating Club $3000 $2000.00
Wadena Senior Hockey Team $4000.00 $2300.00
Wadena Minor Sports $5000.00 $3000.00
Town of Wadena- Fun in the Sun $395.00
Summer Camp

Total $14,425.00




